Legistar 110470

DISTRICT 6 -
VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION

For Inclusion on Board Agenda

X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)

TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: ' David Hulseberg, Village Manager
DATE: July 29, 2011 (COW) (B of T) Date: August 18, 2011

TITLE: Permanent Storm Water Catch Basin & Storm Sewer Easement
1024 8. Ahrens Avenue

SUBMITTED BY: David A. Dratnol, P.E.; Village Engineer {J#3_

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:
This item is in response to storm water runoff on South Ahrens Avenue between Wilson Avene and Norton |

Street. The securing of a permanent easement is the first step in solving a runoff issue related to storm water
flowing over private property and into the public right-of-way.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:

None for easement.

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director X M en AN Date

Village Manager X W 51 Sc@ad Date & - /-7/

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village
Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday, prior to the Agenda
Distribution.



